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Amy Watson - PPR for MP10_0229

From:  UrbanGrowth <UrbanGrowth@sydneywater.com

To: "amy.watson@planning.nsw.gov.au" <amy.watson@ ptaynsw.gov.au
Date: Friday, 27 April 2012 10:35 Al

Subject: PPR for MP10_02Z

Dear Amy,

Thank you for your call advising of the Preferred Project Report for the Cronulla Sharks Development at 461
Captain Cook Drive, Woolooware.

Sydney Water has no record of being advised of the Report. We have since reviewed the PPR and advise the
following.

Sydney Water’s initial submission centred upon the availability and capacity of our infrastructure to service
the proposed development. These have not changed. Should the development be approved, the applicant
will be required to meet Sydney Water’s requirements and we will address any further concerns we may
have regarding the development at that time. At present, we are satisfied with the Preferred Project Report.

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact myself on the details below.
Kind Regards,

Ainsley Rotgans | Student Town Planner

Urban Growth Strategy | Sydney Water

Level 6, 1 Smith Street Parramatta NSW 2150

PO Box 399 Parramatta NSW 2124

T 8849 4004

ainsley.rotgans@sydneywater.com.au | sydneywater.com.au

tap™ is the original ecowater. Get sustainablenlotap. Visittapsydney.com.au
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NOTICE: This email is confidential. If you are rtbe nominated recipient, please immedia
delete this email, destroy all copies and inforengbnder. Sydney Water Corporation (Sydney
Water) prohibits the unauthorised copying or disttion of this email. This email does not
necessarily express the views of Sydney Water. Sytiviater does not warrant nor guarantee that
this email communication is free from errors, vjruerception or interference.
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